Historic Round Rock

E. S. Slaughter owned this lot from 1877 to 1880. In that year, the current building was constructed,
possibly by G. W. Allen, with spaces for two businesses: 108 East Main and 110 East Main. In 1977,

the two spaces were combined by White’s Auto.

108 East Main

110 East Main

“Dieckmann Groceries” Built 1880

From 1881 to 1889, Mrs. Adelheid Dieckmann
owned and operated her grocery store at this
location. The back portion served as her home.
From 1890 to 1900, this was the Round Rock Bank.
C. W. Rowe bought the property in 1900, and by
1902, this was a dry goods store. J. C. Jackson
moved his furniture store (founded 1897) to this
location by 1909. In 1931, he commissioned the
art deco facade. Jackson’s furniture store continued
through the 1940s, after which time E. H. Johnson
ran a feed and paint store until 1972. From 1977 to
1985, White’s Auto was at this location.

“General Store” Built 1880

In 1882, Henry Pfluger bought this property, later owned by his brother William until 1903. A general
store operated here until 1909, when J. C. Jackson bought this building and the one adjacent, operating
a furniture store and undertaker’s. Jackson’s store continued until the 1940s, when the second Sam
Bass Café opened here. By 1971, White’s Auto had moved in, and that business had expanded into

108 East Main by 1977.




